
From: DonnerWright, Deahn -FS <deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 7:38 AM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Cc: Danfield, Bill -FS; Pauli, Mark D - DNR 
Subject: RE: well contamination #7 
 

Thanks Carrie.   It has been a nursery for either the National Forest System, or the 
WI DNR since late 30s.  Large and heavy use by WDNR from mid-40s to 1960; they 
leased the land from NFS back then.  
 
I’m assuming they used a lot of herbicides and pesticides, but I do not know what 
kind.   
 
I doubt PFASs would be in those materials?   
 
  
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Deahn 
 
(Please note new email address) 
 

 

Deahn Donner, PhD  
Project Leader and Research Landscape Ecologist 

Forest Service  
Northern Research Station, Institute for Applied Ecosystem Studies 

p: 715-362-1146  
f: 715-362-1166  
deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov 

5985 County Highway K 
Rhinelander, WI 54501 
www.fs.fed.us  

 

Caring for the land and serving people 

 

 

 

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 7:25 AM 
To: DonnerWright, Deahn -FS <deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov> 
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Cc: Danfield, Bill -FS <bill.danfield@usda.gov>; Pauli, Mark D - DNR <Mark.Pauli@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: well contamination #7 
 
Thanks Deahn for the quick response.  To answer your question below, the history of the site should 
include any past or present uses of the property where PFAS substances may have been used.  You may 
need to go back to before the  property was developed.  Also, thanks for being proactive by testing your 
well.  I was not sure if the property was on municipal water.   If you would be willing to share those 
results with myself and Mark Pauli-Supervisor, Drinking and Groundwater Program, that would be 
appreciated.  Mark was copied on this email.  If you have any future questions, please feel free to 
contact me.  Have a good day,  Carrie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Carrie Stoltz 
Phone (715)365-8942 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: DonnerWright, Deahn -FS <deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 2:32 PM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Danfield, Bill -FS <bill.danfield@usda.gov>; DonnerWright, Deahn -FS 
<deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov> 
Subject: well contamination #7 
 

Hi Carrie – 
We received your letter today informing us of a contaminated well, and request 
for information on history of owners, occupants and land uses of our property.  
 
We will pull this information together as soon as possible.  
 
To help us address your concerns, how far back in time should we go?  
 
We are also initiating the testing of our well for the same type of contamination in 
hopes that it would be useful to your efforts to find the source of the 
contamination. 
 
If you have any other concerns, please contact Bill or I.  
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
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Deahn 
 
(Please note new email address) 
 

 

Deahn Donner, PhD  
Project Leader and Research Landscape Ecologist 

Forest Service  
Northern Research Station, Institute for Applied Ecosystem Studies 

p: 715-362-1146  
f: 715-362-1166  
deahn.donnerwright@usda.gov 

5985 County Highway K 
Rhinelander, WI 54501 
www.fs.fed.us  

 

Caring for the land and serving people 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. 
Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains 
may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  
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